Republic of the Philippines
Department of Agriculture
BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY
‘ Visayas Ave,, Diliman, Quezon City
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16 July 2020

MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR
No. 5|
Series 0of 2020

TO: ALL CONCERNED

FROM: OFFICER-IN-CHARGE, DIRECTOR

SUBJECT:  SUSPENSION ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF MEMORANDUM
CIRCULAR No. 9 and 12 of 2020 - PAYMENT OF SANITARY AND
PHYTOSANITARY IMPORT CLEARANCE (SPSIC) DURING THE
ENHANCED COMMUNITY QUARANTINE

Since most provinces in Luzon has been placed under General Community Quarantine
and mass transportation has already been allowed, the implementation of BAI
Memorandum Circular 9 and 12 of 2020, where promissory notes for SPSICs are
allowed to be submitted by importers with no remaining balance in their BAI account is
hereby suspended.

As such the provision written in Item 4 of BAl Memorandum Circular 12 shall be
implemented, to wit:

“At the end of the ECQ period, the Intercommerce Network Service will
temporarily close the account of the importers with unpaid SPSIC applications.
The importers will be given five (5) working days after the ECQ has been lifted
to settle their balance to the Cashier’s Office, BAL”

For strict implementation.

RONNIE D. DOMINGO, DVM, MSc.




